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TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Anthony Sorola, Associate Superintendent – District Operations 
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF PROPOSAL 

FOR FACILITIES CONDITION ASSESSMENT, LONG-RANGE 
FACILITIES MASTER PLANNING, DEFERRED MAINTENANCE 
PLANNING, AND PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE STRATEGY 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT  

 
DATE: February 17, 2026        
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
The ECISD Board of Trustees recently awarded Parkhill under a Request for 
Qualifications solicitation for a facilities condition assessment, long range facilities 
master planning, deferred maintenance planning, and preventive strategy development. 
The Administration has worked with Parkhill to develop a formal agreement for these 
services.  The agreement has been finalized and is presented for approval by the 
ECISD Board of Trustees. 

 
 
 
 
 

 ******************** 
 
 
Administrative Recommendation: 
 
Approval of the Proposal for Facilities Condition Assessment, Long-Range Facilities 
Master Planning, Deferred Maintenance Planning, and Preventive Maintenance 
Strategy Development Agreement.  


